



The Syracuse Rocket Club

TRA Prefecture #053
NAR Section #566



CLUB MEETING MINUTES **JANUARY 08**

In attendance: Dave Harbough, George and Elaine Reavis, Dennis Friend, Rich Pitzeruse, and Russell a new member.

Russell is a born again rocketeer. He is interested in getting his level one. We welcome you Russell.

ACTION ITEMS

1. Dave to get in touch with Carol Young regarding the rocket informational talk at her library. More info only – **PENDING**
2. Dave to order single use motors for instructional purposes at a future meeting
3. Dave to email and call Peter re: To have him come to April's meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. NAR renewal. Dave to send for it
2. Dave to renew Tripoli membership
3. We were told by Walt's Hobby that we need to move our monthly meeting Wednesday night meetings to another night beginning in May and lasting til September. Our Monthly meetings will be on Monday nights beginning in May. We will try to keep everyone updated. Watch the website.
4. We would like a better set up for the Rocket team challenge in June. We are requesting that everyone involve last year tot try to make it to April's meeting. WE are going to go over set up. We are going to have Peter Plumley attending if he can.
5. We want to get a list together for those trying to gain their level one's . They would be able to contact each other. Plus there will be a phone number to call if they need help. Of course it would be someone from SRC

FINANCES

1. We have \$159 in our Acct. We had to pay NAR and Tripoli memberships

NEXT MEETING April 2, 2008